
From: Shaun Phillips  
Sent: 17 October 2022 09:53 
To: Rav Curry; Nick Bell 
Subject: Re: 2022/4364/T for 28 REDINGTON ROAD NW3 7RB 
 
Hi Both  
 
Thank you for coming back so promptly.  
 
Nick, the tree is alive which is why I thought there may have been some 
misunderstanding with the previous applications.  
 
The tree T10 is suppressed by T11 with a lean low at the base and close to the 
internal, and boundary wall. Its removal will allow more space for T11 to 
develop, which is an appropriate distance from the property to grow to a 
natural mature size without significant need for remedial pruning.  
 
T10 is the tree closest to the internal wall, growing in front of T11. 
 
Kind regards  
Shaun   
           
            

Shaun Phillips   
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privileged material.   

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any acti
on in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the inten
ded receipient is prohibited. 

If you received this email in error, please contact the sender and destroy any c
opies of this information. 
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